

D7 Radio Committee Meeting Oxford Fire Department March 10, 2016

Meeting called to order at 16:07 by Chairman Hamilton

10 members present (Coleman, Hamilton, Shea, Wilson, Maynard, Liard, Cady, Carnavale, Larson, Belsito)

0 guests present:

Secretary report: Sent electronically. Motion to accept by Maynard, Seconded by Wilson

Treasury report: Radio Committee account is \$15,590.69. This is after paying for UHF portables which totaled \$2,714

Radio Status:

Southbridge Fire and link – OK

Mendon Tower – OK

Northbridge Fire and link – Northbridge offering to do a tests here and there

Oxford Tower – OK

Charlton Tower- Trees have been topped

Radio Tests- No Reports

Old Business

- Departments still working on updated programming
- Motion for \$400 for parts for the deployable antenna. Motion by Cady, seconded by Carnavale. Approved unanimously
- Charlton card is back. Motorola tech will install to confirm its fixed then will be used as a spare.

New Business

- No new updates from DCR on Oxford
- Tactical repeater is all set just waiting on antennas
- Update contact info with Lou Demas
- No updates on back up control point
- Streamline mutual aid requests.
- Motion to do a survey on PSAP consoles
- Look for grant money for a fire dispatch class that might be accepted by state 911 for town reimbursement
- Green Mountain to check antennas at Worcester, Oxford and Charlton.

Motion to adjourn: Wilson, Seconded: Maynard

Adjourned: 17:17 hrs

Next Radio Committee meeting scheduled for Thursday April 14th, 2016, 4:00 pm Oxford Fire Headquarters.

Paul Shea, Secretary